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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 12:36 PM
To: 'Sobieraj, Justin'; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Cc: Horne, Mark (MarkHorne); Munn, Julie; McGovern, Cameron
Subject: RE: Response to ACEH April 6, 2015 Correspondence (1520 Powell Street, Emeryville, CA)

I’ve updated Geotracker to reflect the revised submittal date.  You can use this email to document the 
extension, if needed. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Sobieraj, Justin [mailto:Justin.Sobieraj@arcadis-us.com]  
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 8:06 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health 
Cc: Horne, Mark (MarkHorne); Munn, Julie; McGovern, Cameron 
Subject: RE: Response to ACEH April 6, 2015 Correspondence (1520 Powell Street, Emeryville, CA) 
 
Mark,  
October 9th would work as the 2SA2015 GMR revised submittal date. 
 
Thank you for your flexibility, 
 
 

Justin Sobieraj, PG | Senior Geologist | justin.sobieraj@arcadis-us.com 
ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 100 Smith Ranch Road, Suite 329 | San Rafael, California  94903 
415.858.8310 
www.arcadis-us.com 
 

ARCADIS, Imagine the result  
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2015 5:21 PM 
To: Sobieraj, Justin; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health 
Cc: MarkHome@chevron.com; Munn, Julie 
Subject: RE: Response to ACEH April 6, 2015 Correspondence (1520 Powell Street, Emeryville, CA) 
 
Justin, 
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It seems entirely reasonable to postpone the sampling so that a coordinated event will occur.  Thanks for 
letting us know about the delay.  It would also appear that we should extend the submittal date for the 
groundwater monitoring event on Geotracker.  Would a two month delay work (say October 9th for some 
flexibility)? 
Let me know. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Sobieraj, Justin [mailto:Justin.Sobieraj@arcadis-us.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2015 1:36 PM 
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: MarkHome@chevron.com; Munn, Julie 
Subject: RE: Response to ACEH April 6, 2015 Correspondence (1520 Powell Street, Emeryville, CA) 
 
Mark Detterman and Dilan Roe, 
I have been in contact with the Site B consultant (EKI) for the City of Emeryville regarding their upcoming groundwater 
sampling schedule. Due to planned site investigation activities (including well installation), they will not resume sampling 
until late July (target is currently the week of July 20th). In an effort to coordinate our events, do you have any objections 
to the 1520 Powell Street, Emeryville, CA groundwater sampling event being postponed until EKI samples in July? 
 
Thank you, 

 

Justin Sobieraj, PG | Senior Geologist | justin.sobieraj@arcadis-us.com 
ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 100 Smith Ranch Road, Suite 329 | San Rafael, California  94903 
415.858.8310 
www.arcadis-us.com 
 

ARCADIS, Imagine the result  
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 

From: Sobieraj, Justin  
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2015 8:56 AM 
To: jbacey@dtsc.ca.gov; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: MarkHome@chevron.com; GSEARS@WAREHAMPROPERTIES.COM; Munn, Julie 
Subject: Response to ACEH April 6, 2015 Correspondence  
 
Mark, 
The attached response correspondence has been uploaded to the ACEH FTP site and GeoTracker. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
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Justin Sobieraj, PG | Senior Geologist | justin.sobieraj@arcadis-us.com 
ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 100 Smith Ranch Road, Suite 329 | San Rafael, California  94903 
T: 415.491.4530 x24 | M: 415.858.8310 
www.arcadis-us.com 
 

ARCADIS, Imagine the result  
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 


